MINUTES SENIORS COMMISSION TOWNSHIP OF MONROE MAY 2, 2013

The Regular Meeting of the Monroe Township Seniors Commission was called to order by Chairperson Jeanette Remsen at 7:15pm in the 2nd Floor Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex. Notice of this meeting was given as required by the annual notice of meetings.

Chairperson Jeanette Remsen led the Commission in the salute to our flag.

ROLL CALL

Present: Rosemarie Buriak, Lillian Hendrickson, Veronica Kwasniewski, Mel O'Connell, Jeanette Remsen, Helen Venable

Absent: Mary Chiodo, Nancy Lorraine, Secretary Aileen Wojciechowski

Excused: Cncl. Rich DiLucia

CORRESPONDENCE, REPORTS AND OTHER MATTERS

Chairperson Jeanette Remsen said that the Blood Drive is set for August 19th and that the room is reserved at the Pfeiffer Community Center. She said that as it gets closer to the date, they will figure out the help that is needed.

Jeanette said that for the June trip for 'Cats' at Dutch Apple Dinner Theatre, they are using the small 40person bus, because for the February trip, there were only 26 people and for the March trip, 3 empty seats had to be paid for and for the April trip, there were only 41 people. 28 people have paid so far for the June trip. Jeanette asked the members in attendance which bus should be used for the July trip for 'South Pacific' at Surflight Theatre. After some discussion, Mel O'Connell suggested the bigger bus and all other members agreed; there may be a possibility that more people will be interested in attending the trip. The seniors will also be eating at Buckalew's Restaurant. For the May trip for 'Noah' at Sight & Sound Theatre, there are 48 people attending. Jeanette asked for help; she needs somebody with the sign-in sheet and somebody to collect the money. Mel and Rosemarie Buriak volunteered for the positions; they will arrive by 8:30am. Jeanette mentioned that the August trip is August 17th for 'Broadway: Now and Forever' at American Music Theatre and eating at Fulton Steamboat. Jeanette said she's going to ask about leaving at 10:30am for the casino trip; members agreed. Members suggested noting on trip fliers "Depart xx:xxam Promptly" to make sure everyone arrives on time and departs on time, due to some people arriving late and the bus leaving later than scheduled.

Jeanette asked the members if anyone had a suggestion on when to see a show at the Grand Theater in Williamstown. Permission was given from the township to use the township bus and bus driver for going to the Grand Theater and dinner. The Commission can choose to eat at Villa Deli or Atlanti-Cape Culinary Art's Careme's Restaurant and use the township bus. The members decided on going to Careme's Restaurant; they will find out when the restaurant is open and can accept them.

ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to discuss, Chairperson Jeanette Remsen asked for a motion to adjourn. Rosemarie Buriak made a motion to adjourn the Monroe Township Seniors Commission Meeting of May 2, 2013. The motion was seconded by Veronica Kwasniewski; all in favor.

Respectfully submitted,

Aileen Wojciechowski, Secretary

The next scheduled Monroe Township Seniors Commission meeting is Thursday, June 6, 2013 at 7:00pm.

These minutes were prepared from excerpts of the tape-recorded proceedings of the Regular Seniors Commission Meeting of May 2, 2013 and serve as only a synopsis of the proceedings.

Approved as submitted _	Date	
Approved as corrected _	Date	